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SUBJECT: Exponential Windows

DATE: May 19, 1999

FROM: G. Weber

The following analysis seeks to determine the implied criterion for setting an exponential
window in the time domain, given the requirement for adequate resolution of a resonant peak in
the frequency domain.
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This is zero for all intents and purposes when dealing with the signal analysis equipment.
Therefore, this analysis indicates that the time record length should always be set so as to allow
the signal to decay fully to zero.  Therefore, no windowing should be required on the response
channel


